#### Town of Eastover - Town Council Meeting Tuesday, November 13, 2018 7:00 p.m. Eastover Community Center

#### x Bayor Charles G. McLaurin, Presiding; Council Members: x Cheryl C. Hudson, x J. Lawrence Buffaloe, x M. Stan Crumpler, x Randy P. Lee, Bruce R. Sykes, and Lee P. Hedgecoe

# MINUTES OF MEETING – November 13, 2018

Mayor Charles G. McLaurin, Council Members: Cheryl C. Hudson, J. Lawrence Buffaloe, Lee P. Hedgecoe, Randy P. Lee, and M. Stan Crumpler were in attendance at the November 13, 2018, Eastover Town Council Meeting. Council Members Lee P. Hedgecoe and Bruce R. Sykes were absent from the meeting. A quorum was present at the Town Council Meeting. Also in attendance was Attorney Tim Smith, Mr. Kim Nazarchyk, Town Manager, and Ms. Elizabeth Bass, Town Clerk.

#### I. Call to Order:

Mayor Charles McLaurin called the November 13, 2018 Eastover Town Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and welcomed all in attendance.

#### II. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance:

Council Member Lawrence Buffaloe gave the Invocation and led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

#### III. Approval of Agenda:

Mayor Charles McLaurin asked for a motion to approve the Agenda as stated. Council Member Randy Lee made a motion to approve the Agenda as stated. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council Member Cheryl Hudson. The vote was 5-0 for approval.

# IV. Public Comments:

None.

# V. Consent Agenda:

- 1. Consider approval of the Minutes for the October 9, 2018 Town Council Meeting.
- 2. Consider approval of the Minutes for the October 17, 2018 Emergency Meeting.
- 3. Consider approval of the September, 2018 Financial Reports.

Mayor McLaurin asked the Council if they had any questions concerning the Consent Agenda. There were none. Mayor McLaurin asked for a motion to approve/disapprove the Consent Agenda as stated.

Council Member Lawrence Buffaloe made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda as stated. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council Member Stan Crumpler. The vote was 5-0 for approval.

# VI. Discussion Agenda:

#### Agenda Item #1:

#### Discussion of Storm Water Ordinance draft.

The Council asked Municipal Engineering Services Co. (MESCO) to prepare a Storm Water Ordinance for the Town of Eastover.

#### Agenda Item #2:

#### Discussion of other planning items.

- Only one bid has been received on the construction for School Street. Two more requests were sent out, but have not been received. The decision will be voted on at the January 9<sup>th</sup> meeting. The Department of Transportation (DOT) has approved the encroachment request.
- 2. The concrete in front of the community building needs to be replaced. The Council decided to use regular concrete. This will help with slipping when the concrete is wet.

# VII. <u>Receive Mayor's Update:</u>

- Mayor McLaurin stated that Tally Woodland Park needed to be cleaned up. Trees need to be removed and the fence needs to be replaced. Mr. Kim Nazarchyk, Town Manager stated he has spoken to the fence company and they should be at the Park on November 14<sup>th</sup> to see what needs to be done. He also stated the fence company would give an estimate about replacing the split rail fence.
- The Eastover Ballpark construction is in process. The Splash Pad is finished.

# VIII. Receive Town Council Update:

• Council Member Stan Crumpler stated he would like the Town of Eastover to get a vision plan together. The vision plan would help the Council decide where the Town of Eastover is headed for the future.

# IX. Receive Town Managers Update:

 Debris from Hurricane Florence has been picked up from 3 locations. There are 3 more locations on the list to be picked up. All debris removal should be completed by November 18<sup>th</sup>.

#### X. Consider a Motion to Adjourn:

Mayor McLaurin asked for a motion to adjourn.

A motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Lawrence Buffaloe at 7:44 p.m. The motion was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Council Member Cheryl Hudson. The vote was 5-0 for approval.

**Town of Eastover** 

Charles G. McLaurin, Mayor

Attest: \_\_\_\_\_, Town Clerk Elizabeth S. Bass